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Confidential
15 March 1940,

Dear J, O.,: I am somewhet at a loss as to Jjust how to answer
your questions (a), (b) and (c) in your letter of 8 March.

I do not know whether Bloch left his versonal file of corres-
pondence between him and me, for you to read over or whether
he talked it over with you. The background for sending the
Hawalian Detachment was for the most part contained in this
personal correspondence,

One of the first questions which was brought to me after I
took over this job was the possible reinforcement of the Asiatic
Fleet which had been requested by Admiral Hart, This reinforce-
ment was to be preferably, according to Hart's request, a divi-
sion of heavy crulsers. His second cholce was a division of
light cruilsers. The situetion in the Shanghal Settlement in
regard to control of that area was tense, The situation in
Tientsin, especially in regard to British Japanese relations,
was critical. The war in Europe was breaking. We wanted to
do whet we could for Hart, strengthen the State Depsrtment's
hands, and at the same time not wecken our own position,

I looked into the question of our War Plans, especlally as
to the Commander~in-Chief's Operating Plan for an Orange cam=-
paign. This seemed to meet a strateglc situation in the Paciflc
in a2 manner by which Hart would be supported by naval deployment,
and the Commander-in-Chief would still have close control over
all units of the Fleet,

The result was that on 8 September I wrote to Bloch and made
the supgestion of sending a detachment to Hawaiil, but only after
I had talked it over with the President and the (he) okayed it
one hundred percent; as did the State Department,

There wer~ several despatches back and forth (Opnav 0022-1815,
0024-1225, CinCUS 0023-1255, all of September), and also one
or two telephone calls, Bloch recommended that Andrews be in
command; he also recommended that my first suggestion of moving
the submarines to Hawaii be held upj; I concurred in both re-
commendations. Admirzl Bloch wes opposed to sending 2ny more
eruisers to the Asiatic, They were not sent.

We did reinforce the Aslatic by one tender, one squadron of
patrol planes and six new submarines. The Hawaiian Detachment
fits in with the Commander-in-Chief's Operating Plan Orange.

When the time ceame for the Hawaiian Detachment to go, a
proposed press release as drawn up showing the reason to be
"For the purpose of facilitating training operations." The
President finally said: '"Do not release it to the press."

Hardly hed the Detachment arrived in Hawaii when the question
of rotation came up. After a good dezal of correspondence back
and forth we took the bull by the horns and sent out our directive
in regard to this question (CNO Serial 938 or 4 January 1940),
Of course the gquestion of home ports and transportation of de-
pendents was a blg item in arriving at the finel declsion.

My original ideas in regard to the Hawailan Detachment were
that possibly, in fact probably, the Commander of this Detach-
ment would be able to carry out the regular schedule of gunnery
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firings and for training would be able to visit the various
1sland possessions in the Mid-Pacific area to familiarize
himgelfl with these possessions and their potential uses in
time of war,

I still think that the decision to send the Detachment to
Hawail under present world conditions is sound. No one can
measure how much effect its presence there may have on the
Orange foreign pollcy. The State Department is strong for
the present setup and considers it beneficicl; they were in
on all discussions, press releases, etc,

I find that in the above I have more or less covered your
paragraphs (a) and (b). I cannot help but feel that a Vice
Admiral should be in command of the Hawaiian Detachment.

He would probebly command the above force prescribed in War
Pluns. Administrotion may be difficult but it will be more
difficult in war and means should be developed to offset
this difficulty.

In regard to your question (c), of course I don't know
whethsr the President will go to the Coast before his term
of office expires or noty, but I think the chances are that
he very probably will; in fact he intended to go last October
and couldn't, At tha% time he told the people in San Fran-
cisco that he would try and come at 2 later date. My guess
is that if world conditions will permit his leaving Washington
you will see him sometime before Winter on the V'est Coast
with the desire for a2 fishing trip, or more possibly a desire
to go to Alaska which he has so often expressed, A cruviser
force flagship or its equal will be required, because the
President will doubtless want to teke someone with him.
WWhen he went to the Cenal Zone in the TUSCALOOSA he was com=-
fortable but he hrd cut down his entourage to the minimum.

In regard to thec rellef of the AUGUSTA, I have received
your official letter and we are now making a careful study
of it from all engles and hope to find 2 solution which will
be satisfectory in the main to both ends.

The declision to retaln one division of CAs in the Atlantic
was made after considerable discussion with the President,
Some would have two divlsions. I held one division is enough,
' supplemented as it 1s by a couple of CLs, With the general
requirement of two crulsers in the Caribbean and two on the
Noth Atlantic Coast, we cannot well do with less. For the
time being at lcast we will have to rctain one division of
CAs on this side.

I will be glad to get your reply to my letter on the CL
Force Flagship. Personally I do not see it - but I or prcpared
to do what you want,

Fvery good wish 2s zlways and best of luck,

/s/ BETTY,
Admiral J. 0. RICHARDSON, USN
Commander in Chief, U,S, Flect,
USS "Pennsylvania,"

San Pzdro, California.

P,S.,-~Mr, Edison expects to leave Washington on 26 March and
join the Fleet 1 April}y lecave Hawaii in NASHVILLE 15 April,
arrive Sen Francisco 20 April; inspect San Dicgo about 24

P




‘it Letter from Admiral H, R. Stark to Admiral J. 0. Richardson
15 March 1940-

April and return to Washington about 28 fpril. I do hope you .
can acquaint him with the Navy on this trip, Deyo will take N
up the details on his arrivel in the Westy @c. and you will

be acquainted with them later,
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